Control Number: 300990

Broadband Grants Program — Connect Every lowa
NOTICE OF FUNDING AVAILABILITY (“NOFA”) #001
Section 3.2.1 — Evidence of Local Support

The following pages contain interest forms we have received from residents of Auburn, lowa, most within
the last month, requesting our services in their area. We recently sent out a letter asking for interest
surveys to be submitted, and the initial response has been very positive. We have redacted names and
contact information to protect the privacy of the individuals who submitted the forms. We have a website
which allows anyone to view where we have services today, or where we are planning to offer services in
the future. Prospective customers can also express interest in having our services, or sign up for services
with us, through this website. The website URL is https://fiber.westianet.com.




Control Number: 300990

Kevin Skinner

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:48 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Email Address (All correspondence including your service agreement, installation

scheduler, and billing information will be sent to this email address.)

Service Address

City AUBURN

State A N
Zip ﬂ 51433 :
Fiberhood AUBURN

Is your Mailing Address different than your Ser}vice Address? Yes, they are differer;\"’ti.’

Mailing Street Address

Mailing City Auburn

Mailing State IA
Mailing Zip 51433

Primary Phone Number

Secondary Phone Number

Who is your current Internet Provider? Windstream

Who is your current Phone Provider? Windstream
Who is your current TV Provider? None




_...Control Number:.300990..... ...

How did you hear about us? Other
Questions? Comments? | miss having our services!
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 11:43 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New I[nterest Submissic i
First Name
Last Name -
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State IA

Zip M 51433 -
Phone - ‘

Email 7 |
How long have you been at your current address? 4 years

Do you currengl;/ have internet with aﬁother provider? Yes -
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 75

What are yoLJ rpaying for the above speed pacl%ége? 90 7

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Are you under contract with your current providér? No |

Do you currently have TV with another provider? No

Do you currently have éhone serviéé with another provider? No

Internet 500 Mbps

v No Thank You
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 3, 2019 11:12 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submissit 3
First Name '
Last Name }
Full Name -

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A

Zip 51433

Phone -

Eimail ' 7
How long have you been at your current address? 3.5 years

Do you currently have internet with another provider? Yes 7

if yes, what internet speed are currently paying for?

Claims to be up to 100Mbps, but not available in all areas.

What are you paying for the above speed package? $101.20

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Are you under contract with your current provider? No 7

Do you currently have TV with another provider? No

Do;ou currently have Phone service with anéther provider? No 7
Internet 100 Mbps

ﬂ No Thank Yoq
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp ‘




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 3, 2019 5:27 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submis:
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A
Zip 51433
Phone
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 18 yrs
Do you currently have internet with anb‘ther provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 75 mbps
What are you payiﬁg for the above speed package? 90.00
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your ;:urrent provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
grlf’kyes, what are you paying for your TV package? 75.00
Who is your current TV provider? Dish
Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes
le yes, do you know when your contract expires? Yes




Date contract expires?

August 3, 2019

if yes, how many TVs would you need connected?

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

No

The Works Bundle

100 Mbps

Internet
" Supreme o

Pgone
chkpoint_Record_type 01202000000
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 3, 2019 5:33 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,
First Name
Last Name
Fuli Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State A
*Zip 51433

shone
Email

How long have you been at your current address? 6 months
Do you currently have interﬁet with another prﬁovider? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 100
VWhat are you ﬁaying for the above speed packageé 102

Who is your current internet provider? windstream
Are you under conrtract with your éurrent provider? No

If yes, do you know when your contract expires? No

Do you cur”rently have TV with ano’ther ﬁrovider? Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? 72

Who is your current TV provider? win

Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes




if yes, do you know when your contract expires?

No
If yes, how rﬁany TVs would you need connected? 7 -
Do you currently have Phone servicé With arrloitﬁhrerzrr provider?  Yes
Who is you current Phone provider? windstream
Are you under contract with onr current provider? Nokk

The Works Bundle

100 Mbps

Internet
TV Expanded

7 Phoné
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfT p‘
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 11:19 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A 7
Zip 51433

Phone

Email :

How long have you been at your current address? Forever

Doryou currently héve internet witﬁ another proQider? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 100 MB

What are you paying for the above speed package?

Loyal internet Plan 47.99, no modem rental

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
WAre you under contl:act with your current provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? No
Do you currently have Phone ser\;ice with another provider? No
internet 100 Mbps
TV No Thank You
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000x{Tp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 11:27 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State A
Zip 51433
Phone
Email 7

How long have you been at your current address?

owned property for 10 years

Do you currently have internet with another provider?

Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for?

75 MBPS

What are you paying for the above speed package?

$80 with 1 yr. promo credit of $20

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? No
Do \;ou currently have Phone service withranother provider? No
Internet 100 Mbps
7TV No Thank You
chkpoint_Record_type ‘ 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 11:35 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission.

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A
Zip 51433
Phone -
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 40 years
Do you currently have internet with another provider? No 7
Do you currently have TV with another provider? No
Do ;ou currently haverPhone service with another provider?  Yes
If yes, what are you paying for your service? $27.00
Who is you current Prhone provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
Internet 7100 Mbps
TV Expanded
N Phone N
ch kpoinf_Recordjype 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 12:08 PM

To: fiber

Subject: New Interest Missing Service Address Submission;
First Name -
Last Name
Full Name

Email Address (All correspondence including your service
agreement, installation scheduler, and billing information

will be sent to this email address.)

Service Address

City Auburn

State A

Zip 51433

Is your Mailing Address different than your Service Yes, they are different.
Address?

Mailing Street Address

Mailing City Auburn
Mailing State 1A
Mailing Zip 51433

Primary Phone Number

Who is your current Internet Provider? Windstream

Who is your current Phone Provider? Windstream
Who is your current TV Provider? DirecTV
How did you hear about us? Other




Control Number: 300990

Western lowa Networks Yard Signs are a great way to
increase interest in your area. Would you like to have a

sign placed in your yard?

No, Thanks

Questions? Comments?

This address was not listed as an option for the Auburn Fiber
survey. Trying to complete the survey for 102 East First
Street, Auburn, lowa 51433

chkpoint_Record_type
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 1:03 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State iA 7

Zip 51433

Phone

Email )
How long have you been at your current address? Forever

Do you currently ha\V/erinternet with anothe; provider? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 100 MB

What are you paying for the above speed package?

$80 total $59.99 Price for Life + Adv Security 14.49 + 9.00

Modem
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
\If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $200
Who is your current TV provider? Direct TV
;Are you underr contract with your éurrent provider? W No -




Control Number: 300990

if yes, how many TVs would you need connected?

Do you currently have Phone service with another

provider?

Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your service?

Phone is part of "Price for Life" bundle total bill is$103.57

Who is you current Phone provider?

Windstream

Are you under contract with your current provider?

No

The Works Bundle

internet

100 Mbps
TV Expanded
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 1:03 PM

To: fiber

Subject: New Interest Submission, .

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A

Zip 51433
Phone

Email

How long have you been at your current forever
address?

Do you currently have internet with Yes
another provider?

If yes, what internet speed are currently 100 MB
paying for?

What are you paying for the above speed 72.47
package?

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current No
provider?

Do you currently have TV with another Yes

provider?




__Control Number: 300990

If yes, what are you paying for your TV

Ultimate Pkg Total $178.47 includes Adv Receiver $25 - 5 Receivers - $35 -

package? Movie Pkg $4.99 - Reg Sports Charge 7.49
Who is your current TV provider? Direct TV

Are you under contract with your current No

provider?

If yes, how many TVs would you need 7

connected?

Do you currently have Phone service with No

another provider?

Internet 100 Mbps

v Supreme
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:34 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A :
Zip 51433
Phone *
Email 7
How long have you been at your current address? 16
Do you currentlyrhave internet with another provider? Yes 7
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 100 mbps
m\’Nhat are you payian for the aSove speed package'lr’r | 770
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
W;re you under contract with your curreint provider? No 7
Do you currently have TV with another provider? No

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your service? 100/mo for bundle internet and phone
Who is you current Phone provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No




Control Number: 300990

The Works Bundle

Internet

TV

100 Mbps

Expanded

chkpoint_Record_type
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 10:26 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State w
Zip 51433
Phone B
ﬂEmaiI a
How long have you been at your current address? 46 Years
Do you currently have internet with énother provider? Yes w
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
If yes, what é}e you payingrfor your TV packageé n

Who is your current TV provider?

Western lowa Networks

Are you under contract with your current provider? No

If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 4
Do you currently have Phone service with another Yes
provider?




Control Number: 300990

if yes, what are you paying for your service? Phone & Internet are bundled with free unlimited long

distance.
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
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 5:09 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State IA 7
Zip su33
Phone

Email

How long have you been at your current address?

Do you currently A;ve internet with another provider? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 100 down

What are yOt; paying for the above speed package?wr k’ 110.00

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Are you under contract with your current provrid’ker?r No

If yes, do you know when your contract expires? No

Do you currentiy have TV with another provider? No 7

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  No

internet

100 Mbps

v

No Thank You




Control Number: 300990
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 7:49 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
/7 ;cate 1A
Zip 51433
Phone
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 7 years
7I;o you currenrtly have internet with another provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 50mbps
What are you paying for the above speed package? 99.00
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
If yes, do you know when your contract expires? No
Do you currently héve TV with another provider? 7 Yes
7 If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? 95.00

Who is your current TV provider?

Dish network

Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes




If yes, do you know when your contract expires?

Yes

Date contract expires?

September 1, 2019

If yes, how many TVs would you need connected?

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your service?

Included with internet

Who is you current Phone provider?

Windstream

Are you under contract with your current provider?

No

The Works Bundle

100 Mbps

Internet
v Expanded
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 10:11 AM
To: fiber

Subject: New Interest Submission, ~

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State A 7

Zip 51433
gl;hone

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 40 Years
WIVDO ;/ou curreﬁtly have internet with another provider? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 70 B

What are you paying for the above speed package? $110

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Are yol: under contract with your current provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes

Who is your current TV provider?

Western lowa Networks

Are you under contract with your current provider? No
If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 5
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
ch kpoiﬁt_Record_tybe OlZfZOOOOOOxﬁ p ” 7
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:18 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

AUBURN

City

State 1A :
Zip 51433

Phone

Email -
How long have you been at your current address? 15 Years

Do you currently have internet with another provider? No -
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes

Who is your current TV provider?

Western lowa Networks

Are you under contract with your current provider? No

Ifr\r/es, how many TVs would you need connected? 2 )
Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes

Who is you current Phone provider? Windsfream

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:29 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission, ....... - _

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A

Zip 51433

Phone -
Email - -

How long have you been at your current address? 24 Years

Do you currently have internet with another provider?  Yes

Internet 100 Mbps

v No Thank You
Phone

chkpoint_Re(;ord_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 10:31 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A

Zip ‘ 51433

Phone

Email -

How long have you been at your current address? 3 Years -
Do you currently have internet withﬂ anéther provider? Yes

Who is your current internet provider? Corn Belt

Are you under confract with your curreﬁt provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? No

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider? No

Internet 100 Mbps
TV No Thank You
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:36 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name i

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A
Zip 51433
Phone -
Email -
How long have you been at your current address? 2 Years
Do you currently have internet with another providér? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 25Mbps
What are ‘ryou paying for the above speed packaée? $60
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
MDo you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
If yes, wha; are you paying foriyour TV package? $120
‘Who is your current TV provider? Dish
Are your under co;w;crac;c with your current provider? No

If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 4




Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

No
Internet 100 Mbps 7
v Expanded
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp B
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:43 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission, |

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A

Zip 51433 ‘7
Phone

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 30 Years
D; yourcurrently have internet with another provider?r Yes

Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes

If yes, do you know when your contract expires? No

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your service? At BT

Who is you current Phone provider? Windstream
Aré you under coﬁtract with your current p}évider? No

Internet 100 Mbps

v No Thank Y(gu

Phone




Control Number: 300990
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:45 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State IA

Zip 51433

Phone -

Eméil -

How long have you been at your current address? 3 Months

Do you currently h;ve internet wifh another provider? No N
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:49 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A o
Zip 51433 7
Phone
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 13 Years
Do you cur?ently have internet with another provider? Yes
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No 7
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
7 if yes, what are you pay;ing for your TV packége? $68.31 | 7

Who is your current TV provider?

Western lowa Networks

Are you under contract with your current provider? No
If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 4

7 D;) y(;u currently have Phone service with anothér providér? Yes
If yes, what are you paying for your service? $20




Control Number: 300990

Who is you current Phone provider? Western lowa Networks

Are you under contract with your current provider? No

The Works Bundle

Internet 500 Mbps
77 v W 7 B Expande’md
Phone
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 10:51 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State IA

Zip 51433

Phone ﬁ

Email 7
Do you currently have internet with another provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes

Who is your current TV provider?

Western lowa Networks

Are you under contract with your current provider?

No
if yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 4
Do you"’cﬁrrently have Phone service V\;i’;h another provider?  Yes
If yes, what are you paying for your service? $58 :
Who is you current Phone prO\;ider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? N H
Internet No Théﬁk You
v No Thank You




Control Number: 300990

Phone
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:54 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A -
Zip 51433

Phone

Email )

How long have you been at your current address? 10 Years

Do you curreﬁtiy have internet with another provider? Yes 7

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 5-7Mbps

What are you paying for the above speed package?

$54.95/Month

Who is your current internet provider? Corn Belt

Are you under contract with your currenf prrovider? No o
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $68.31 7

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
" Expanded "

Phone
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:57 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submissios ,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

AUBURN

City
¥ State IA
Zip 51433
Phonewwr “‘
Email -
How long have you been at your current address? i8Vears
Doﬁ you currently have internet with another pv;ovider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 75-100Mbps
Who isryour current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
Do you currently have‘dTV with another provider? N

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:00 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A

Zip 51433

Phone _b —

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 10+ Years

Do you currently have 'mtérnet with another prov}der? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? $100

Who is yo;vk current internet provwi’rder? Windstream
Are you under cc;ntract with your current provider? No

Do you curré‘atrly have TV with anofrher provider? Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $97.00 o
| Who is ;/our current TV provider? Di;h R
Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes

If yes, do you know when your contrra‘k‘ct expires? No

If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 3




Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

Yes
Who is you;:’urrent Phone providef? Windsfream
Aré you Qﬁder cc;r;trré;f witﬁ ;/our current provider? | No
Internet 100 Mbps
TV Expanded

chkpoint_Record_type

012f2000000xfTp

Control Number: 300990




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:05 AM
fiber

New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State IA
Zip 51433
Phone
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 6 Years
WDo you currently have internet with anotherr provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? Don't Know
Who is your current internet provider? Dish | 7
Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes
ﬂIf yes, do rykroru know when your contra¢£ expires? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
If7ye5, whatrr‘are you paying for your TV package? Sléo
Who is your current TV provider? Dish
Are you under contract with yéur current provider? Yes
If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 3




Control Number: 300990

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

Yes
Who is you current Phone provider? US Cellular
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 11:13 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State IA 7

Zip 51433

Phone .

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 19 Years

Do you currently h;a\ve internet with another provider? Yes

What are you paying for the above speed package? $54.95

Who is your current internet provider? (;orn Belt 4
Are you under contract with your current provider? No N
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes

Who is your current TV provider? Dish

Doyou céurrently have Phone service with ;'mother provider?ﬁ Yes

Who is you current Phone provider? Windstream o
A;'e you urr1”c;errcﬂontract with yo;r cu‘rrernt pr(;vider? No 7

The Works Bundle




Control Number: 300990

Internet 100 Mbps

v Expanded
Phone
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 11:18 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name -

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
| étate A
Zip si433
Phone
Email ) )
How long have you been at your current address? 20 Years
Do you currently hrave internet with another provider? Rlo 7
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
If yes, what aire you paying for your TV package? $71.67

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
Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:21 AM
fiber

New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State A
Zip 51433
Phone
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 30+ Years
Do you currently have internet”w‘iith another provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 50Mbps

| Whéf are you paying for the above:speed package? $77.65
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under c;)ntract with your current proviéer? Nori
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
If yes, What are you paying for your TV package? $128
Who is your current TV provider? Dish
A}e you under contract wi\;ch your currern”t provider? No
If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 3




Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

No

The Works Bundle

Internet 100 Mbps
TV - Expanded

Phéne 7
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:31 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name -

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State IA -
Zip 51433
Phone 7
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 6 Years
7 Do you cu;rently have int(;rnet with anofher provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 1000
Are you under contract with yourr current provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
Do you currently have Phone service withranother provider? No

The Works Bundle

Internet

100 Mbps

TV Expanded
Phone
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 11:35 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State A

Zip 51433

Phone

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 20 Years
7 Do you currently haveminternet with another provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $115 7

Who is your current TV provider? Dish

Are you und;r contract with your eurrent provider? No

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your service?

Pay For Minutes

Who is you current Phone provider? Trac Phone
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
Internet No Thank You




Control Number: 300990

TV No Thank You

chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:45 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A

Zip 51433 R
Phone :

rEmaiI -

How long have you been at your current address? 42 Years N
Do you currenti? Have internet with anothe} provider? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 25Mbps

Who is your current internet provider? Winds’;ream

Are you under contract with your current provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another r;rovider? Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $120

Who is your current TV provider? Dish

Are you under contract with your current provider? No o
if yes, how many TVs would yoﬁ nkeekd connected? 2-3

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:49 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State A

Zip 51433

Phone . 7
Email

Do you currently have internet with another provider? Yes

What are you paying for the above speed packagé? $69.99

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Are you under contract with your current provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? No

Do you cu;rently have Phone servicé with another prévid;arr? Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your service? $85.00

Who is you current Phone p;rovider? us Cellulaf o

Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes E
I;‘ yes, do yo”u knoW when your contract e;bires? Yes

Date contract expires?

February 1, 2020




Control Number: 300990

Internet 500 Mbps

TV Expanded
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:28 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission, .
First Name -
Last Name
Full Name -

Service Address

City AUBURN

Staée 1A

Zip 51433

Phone

Email -

How long have you been at your current address? 3 Years :
Dro’;/ou cLJrrentIy have internet with another provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? No o

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:36 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State A
Zip 51433
Phone -
Email -
How long have you been at your current address? 9 Years
Do you currently have internet with another provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 100 Mbps
What are you paying for the abo;/e speed package? $;90
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current p;ovider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? No
Do you currently have Phéne ser\;ice with another provider?  Yes
If yes, what are you paying for your service? $90
Who is \W/ou current Phone provider? Wirndstrearrrmr
Are you under contract with your current provider? No 7




100 Mbps

Control Number: 300990

Internet
WTV Expanaed

Phone 7
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:51 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State A
—;ip 51433
Phone
Email 7 o
How long have you been at your current address? 8 Years
Do y’ou currently have internet witvl; another providér? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 60
i)\/hat are you paying ;‘or the above speed packagé? ldO
Who is your current internet provider? Windstreamﬂ
Are you under éontract with yﬁur current provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
| If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $70

Who is your current TV provider?

Western lowa Networks

Are you under contract with your current provider?

No

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

Yes




Control Number: 300990

If yes, what are you paying for your service? $60

Who is you current Phone provider? Windstrea;nm -
Are you under contra‘ct withr your cufréﬁt providér? No

Internet 100 Mbps

VTV7 o No Thank You )
chkpoint_Record_type A 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:53 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submissic .
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City

AUBURN
State IA
Zip 51433
Phone
Email - -
How long have you been at your current address? 1 Year -
Dé you currently have internet with another provider? No
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:01 PM
To: fiber

Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A

Zip 51433

Phone N -
emal

Do you currently have internet with another provider? Yes

If yeg, What internet speed are curren;cly paying for? 25Mbps -
What are you paying for the above speed package? $78.35

tho is your cL:;rrent intel;ﬁét pré;/ider? Winds;'c;e;m

Are you under contract with your current provider? N
Do you currently have TV with anothér provider? Yes

Who is your current TV provider? osh i
Are your undér ;ontract with your current provider? No 7
Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your service?

$74.46 for phone & internet

Who is you current Phone provider?

Windstream




. Control Number: 300990

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:16 PM

To: fiber

Subject: New Interest Submission, | _
First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City

AUBURN
State 1A
Zip " 51433
;hone i"
Email 7 7
How long have you been at your current address? 51/2 Years
Do you crurrrzranrtrly have internet with another provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 10Mbps
Wha’; are you paying ﬁ;rithe above speed package? SéQ
Who is your current internet provider? Corn Belt
Are you under c;)ntraét with your curf’ent brovider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? No
Do you currently have Phoné service with another provider? No
Internet 100 Mbps
v No Thainkr You
chkpoint_Record_type 012f200000(;xfT p




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:19 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submissior .~
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A

Zip : 51433

shone -

Email -

How long have you been at your current address? 2 Years

Do yoﬂi currently have internet WI;h another provider? Yes o
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 100Mbps
7WHVat aré you paying for the abové‘;peed package? $109.77

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes 7

If yes, do you know when your contract expires? No

ISo ;ou currently have TV with anéther provider? Yes 7
If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $71.67

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

February 13, 2019

2
Do you currently ha;;/e Phone service with another provider? No
Internet 10(; I;/Ibrprs
v N"o Thank You

chkpoint_Record_type
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13,2019 3:21 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 7 IA

Zip 51433

Phone

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 4-5 Years

Do you currently have internetﬂwith anothe; provider?ﬁ Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? S5Mbps

What are you paying for the above speed package? $40 7
Who is your current internet provider? Corn Belt

Are you under;:ontiract with your cu rreﬁt provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? N )
Do you currently have I;hone servicemwith another provider? No 7 7
Internet 100 Mbps

v No fha’nk You
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:23 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

sae 1A

Zipw 51433 o
Phone

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 2 Years

Do you (;ukrently have internet With another provider? Yes 7
if yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 100Mbps

What are you payiﬁg for the above speed packaée? $105

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Are you under contrarct with your current provider? | No

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:26 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission, .

First Name

Last Name

Full Name '

Service Address

City

AUBURN
Cstate A
o _ o
Phone
cna
How long have you been at your current address? Half Year -
Do you currenrtly h;ve internet With another providierr? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for?

10 Down, 5 Up

$74.95

What are you paying for the above speed package?

Who is your current internet provider? Corn Belt

Are you ;mder contract with your cL&rent provider? Yes

If yes, do you know when your contract expires? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $64 -
th; |s yo&ijrrcurrerntﬁTV provider? D}SH

Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes




If yes, do you know when your contract expires?

Yes

Date contract expires?

February 13, 2021

If yes, how many TVs would you need connected?

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider? No

Internet 100 Mbps
‘TV f No Thank You

chkpoint_Record_type
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:30 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

AUBURN

City
State 1A
Zip 51433
Phone “ .
Eméil 7
Do you currently have internet with another provider? Yes
ﬁ;;yehs’:«\’/’s/hat internet speed are currently paying for? 50Mbps
What are you paying for the above speed package? $75
ﬁ‘Who i;your cu}rent irntcraﬁrnet provider? Windstream
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
Do you currer;tly have TV wi’;h ;nother provider? No 7 .

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:33 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 7 1A
Zip 51433
Phone
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 4 Years
‘ Doyoucurrently have 7internet with anothe; pkc;vider? Yes
What are you paying for the above speed package? $54
Who is 7your current internet provider? Winds"cre’é’m
Are you under contract with your current provider? No -
Do you currently have TV with éw’r'\other provider? No
Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes
If yes, what are you paying for your service? $100 7
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:42 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

AUBURN

City

State 1A - -
. o - — -
Phone

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 3 Years o

Do you currently have internet}with another provider? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 25Mbps

What are you paying for the above speed package?

Pay $120 for Dish, Phone & Internet

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under con’;rarc"t with your éurrent prV;)vider‘; 7No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
7\7/’/\/hr<;i;\r/our current TV provider? WDish

Are you under contract with your current provider? No

If ye;how many TVrsrwouId you need connect;d? 2

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:43 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A 7

Zip 51433

Phone M

Email

How long have you been at your current address? Own the house, going to rent it out.

Do you currently have internet with another provider?  Yes

The Works Bundle

Internet

100 Mbps
TV Expanded
i Phone
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:46 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

State 1A -
Zip 51433

Phone 7

Email

How long have you been at your current address? 1 Year

Do you currently have internet with another provider? 7Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 25Mbps

What are you paying ;‘or therarbove speed package? $86.80

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Are yoq‘\rﬁnder contract with your current provider? No

Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes

If yes, whe:t areryou paying rfor your TV paékage? $79.%O

Who is your current TV provider? Dish

Are you ukrruydrer contract \)vith your cufrent provider? Yes :
If yes, do you know when your contract expires? No




Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

No
Internet 100 I\VANtk)ps
v No Thank You
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:51 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

AUBURN

City

State 1A !

Zip 51433

Phone
Email

How long have you been at your current address? 7 Years

Do you currently have internet with another provider? Yes

If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? Unsure

What are you paying for the above speed package?

$185 (Both Phone & Internet)

Who is your current internet provider? Windstream

Do you currently hra;/e TV with another providerr?r Yes -
If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $85

Who is your current TV provider? DirecTV

Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes

If yes, do you know when your contract expires? N;)

If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 1




Control Number: 300990

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes

If yes, what are you paying for your service? $185 (Both Phone & Internet)

Who is you curreﬁt Phone provider? Windstreah
Internet 500 Mbps
TV e NO,ThankYO,l,j
kkkkk Phone
chkpoin';_Recoroi_fype 7 ’01k27f’7’2kC’)00000’x7fT p -




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:54 PM

To: fiber

Subject: New Interest Submission, .-
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A
o . . o e
Phone A ) )
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 35 Years
Do yc;u 7current|y have internet with another provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 16Mbps
Do you currently have TV with anothér provider? No

WDo you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes
Internet 1 Gbps
TV No Thank You

Phone

chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4.01 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,

First Name

Last Name

Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A
Zip 51433 B
Phone -
Email
4 How long have you been at your current address? 5 Years
Do yoq currehtly have internet with another provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? Fastest B
What are you paying for the above speea package? Don't Know
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
»A’re you under co;tract with yOl;I‘ current provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another provider? Yes
if yes, whét are you ﬁaying for your TV package? $175.00
AWho is your current TV provider? DirecTV
Are‘yrou under contract with your current provider; Yes
If yes, do you know when your contract expires? Yes




Date contract expires?

June 1, 2019

If yes, h<;v;/ many TVs would you need connected? 3

Do y;ou currrern;cI;/ Eax)e I;honekse‘rvirce \)virtrhrahothekr prov{éer? Yes 7

If yes, what are you paying for your service? $121.39 -
Who is you current Phone provider? Windstream 7

Are yc;u under contract with your current provider? No -

The Works Bundle

Internet 100 Mbps
TV E*panded B

Ph;ne
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp N
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Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:04 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission, i
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN

;tate 1A |
Zip ‘ 51433
Phone
Email
How long have you been at your current address? 49 Years
Do you currently have internet with another provider? Yes
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? ?

VWHat are you paying for the abov;speed package? $60.98 7
Who is your current internet provider? Windstream
Are you under céntract with your currer;t provider? No
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




if yes, what are you paying for your service?

$26.40

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
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 10:59 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission.
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City

AUBURN

State 1A

Zip 51433
Phone L
Email .
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

If yes, how many TVs would you need connected? 2

Do you currentiy have Phone servicerwith another provider? No
Internet 100 Mbps
TV Expanded
chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:19 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission,
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

City AUBURN
State 1A
Zip 51433
Phone
iEmaiI -
Do you currently have internet with another provider? Yes :
If yes, wﬁat internet spreed are currently paying for? Don't Know ‘» 7
What are you paying for the above speed package? $45
gi\;\lrho is your current internet provider? Windstreaim -
Are you under contract with your current provider? No
Do you currently have TV with another proﬁder? Yes
If yes, what are you paying for your TV package? $78
Who is your current TV provider? Dish
Are you under contract with your current provider? Yes
If yes, do you know when your co&ract exbireg? Yes

Date contract expires?

December 1, 2020




If yes, how many TVs would you need connected?

50r6

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?  Yes

if yes, what are you paying for your service? $50

Who is you current Phone provider? Windstream

Are you under contract with your current provider? No

Internet 100 Mbps

TV NoTBankYou

Phone

&ﬁ(r;o»ir;t__Reciordr_type 012f2000000xfTp

Control Number: 300990




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:03 PM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submissio .

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

If yes, What are you paying for your service? $63/Month
Who is you current Phone provider? Windstream
Are you under contract withk your currént provider? No

The Works Bundle

Internet 100 Mbps
TV Expanded

Phone
chkpoint_Record_type 012f200(;000xﬂ p




Kevin Skinner

Control Number: 300990

From: Fiber Westianet <fiber@westianet.com>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 9:56 AM
To: fiber
Subject: New Interest Submission, .
First Name
Last Name
Full Name

Service Address

AUBURN

City

State 1A

Zip 51433 '

Phone -
Email

How long have you been at your current address? 3 years

Dé ;/ou currently have internet with another provider? Yes -
If yes, what internet speed are currently paying for? 15mb,2upload for 100$
What are you paying fér the above speed packaée? : 100$

Who is your current internet provider? Cornbelt

Are you under céntréct with your current prévider? Yes

If yes, do you know when your contract expires? Yes

Contract Expires when?

March 15, 2019

Do you currently have TV with another provider?

No

Do you currently have Phone service with another provider?

No

Internet

100 Mbps




Control Number: 300990

TV No Thank You

chkpoint_Record_type 012f2000000xfTp






